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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 02 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to respond to the following Requests for Information: 
 
Q1.  Please confirm location for the following items in the proposal: 

a. Cover Letter 
b. Standard Form 33, Solicitation, Offer, and Award and all its Amendments in Standard Form 30 
c. Confirmation of VETS-4212 report(s) filing 

   d. Requirements of Section K 
 
A1.  Volume II 
 
Q2.  This section states:  “Provide detailed resumes for all proposed key personnel that demonstrate their capability 
to perform the specific tasks as described in the Statement of Work.” 
Section L4(2) Factor 2, Key Personnel, states: “For each Key Personnel who will be assigned to work on this 
contract, submit a resume…”   
Please confirm that resumes are only to be provided in Factor 2, Key Personnel and not in PTOX002’s Factor 1, 
Technical Capability and Approach. 
 
A2.  Confirmed 
 
Q3.  Will there be work involving construction, prosecution, completion or repair of any public building, or public 
work? If none, will the government remove clauses pertaining to construction (i.e. 52.222-6, 52.222-10, 52.222-13 
and 52.222-30)? Our non-exempt employees will already be covered under 52.222-41, Service Contract Labor 
Standards.   
 
A3. The construction wage rate requirements are for work that is performed at the site (Please see 22.400, definition 
of "Construction, Alteration or Repair and the definition of "Site of work"). 
 
Q4.  Considering the site visits do not occur until 26 Apr 2016, will the Government entertain questions after the site 
visits? If so, will the government consider extending the proposal submission date to allow for incorporation of 
responses due to impact on technical approaches and price? 
 
A4. Questions should be submitted to the Contract Specialist after returning from the site visit no later than 28 April 
2016.  The closed date may be extended if deemed necessary. 
 
Q5.  In regards to the site visits added via Amendment 001, is it your intent to: 
1) Allow questions and answers from site visit attendees?  
2) Will those be published via an amendment? 
3) Will you refine the PWS after all questions are answered to enable accurate Seed Task technical approaches and 
pricing? 
 
A5. 1)  No, questions that are material to the solicitation must be submitted to the contract specialist. 
      2)  Yes, questions and answers will be published by amendment. 
      3)   Unable to answer at this time since this event has not yet occurred. 
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Q6.  Is the O2 Supply Panel in the Gas Farm GFE? 
 
A6.  The oxygen supply will be a GFE Flask Skid.  The O2 Supply Panel and all its connections and piping in the 
facility  will be provided as shown in the SOW. 
 
Q7.  Section 3.2 does not call out the 2 each “Divers Reduction Panels” that appear on section C6, Figure 1, Air 
Schematic. Were these meant to be the “Vehicle Charging panels in 3.2.6? 
 
A7. That is correct.  The labelling of the "Diver's Reduction Panels in Figure  1 (Air Schematic) are the Vehicle 
Charging Panels shown in Fire 3. 
 
Q8.  There is no drawing of the 2 each Air Vehicle Charging Panels. Are they laid out like the Oxygen Vehicle 
Charging Panel in Figure 2 on page C48? 
 
A8. There is one Oxygen Vehicle Charging Panel and two Air Vehicle Charging Panels.  They are as shown in 
Figures 1, 2, and 3 and as designation is corrected above. 
 
Q9.  Is it correct that we need to supply a new MK16/MK25/Scuba sink (3.2.3 E) and move the existing scuba sink 
both (3.2.10)? 
 
A9.  That is correct. 
 
Q10.  Will the nitrogen panel be moved also? 
 
A10.  No. 
 
Q11.  Is this the only portion of the oxygen system to be demolished and re-installed? 
 
A11. Correct. 
 
Q12.  Is there any additional Personnel Protection Equipment that could be needed while demolition is going on? 
 
A12.  The contractor should follow Safety and Health Requirement Manual EM-385-1-1 IAW paragraph 5.1.1. 
 
Q13.  Will the facility have a forklift and crane available to remove large items, ie: compressors, flasks, volume tank 
and a lift that will reach the ceiling where the air piping runs? 
 
A13.  Any potential bidders should not plan on receiving assistance from local government lifting equipment. 
 
Q14.  Calls out “fabricate new piping from each new compressor”. Where is the call out for new compressors? 
Should this be “from each existing compressors”? 
 
A14.  The compressors, while new to the facility are existing to the contract.  Correct that the piping is from each 
existing compressor. 
 
Q15.  What is the quantity of calibration valves to be replaced? 
 
A15.  Paragraph 3.2.1.5 call for the replacement of two (2) valves. 
 
Q16.  Does each flask band bracket require removal to paint underneath them? 
 
A16.  No. 
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Q17.  Is there access to lift flasks with a crane or will a forklift  need to be used? Will the required lifting equipment 
be available from the facility? 
 
A17.  Any potential bidders should not plan on receiving assistance from local government lifting equipment.  All 
lifting operations should be done IAW the SOW. 
 
Q18.  In Figure 4, there appear to be 1 each Oxygen Bank Panel (8 bottles), 1 each Oxygen Supply Panel (1 filter, 2 
globe valves, 2 GCV’s and 2 Gauges) and 1 each Oxygen Reduction Panel. Please confirm. 
 
A18.  There is one  (1) Oxygen Bank Panel, one (1) Oxygen Supply Panel and one (1) Oxygen Reduction Panel.  
Follow the SOW. 
 
Q19.  For clarification, are we to replace 2 each Oxygen Supply Manifolds for the 1 each 8-bottle Oxygen Bank 
Panel (which is labeled “Oxygen Supply Panel”)? 
 
A19.  As shown in Figure 4 there are two four-place manifolds on what is labelled the Oxygen Bank Panel (which is 
incorrectly labelled as the Oxygen Supply Panel in Figure 4). 
 
Q20.  Exactly which panels are to be enclosed? It calls out “Oxygen Supply Panels” which we believe to be the 
“Oxygen Bank Panel”? 
 
A20.  All panels on the exterior of the building shall have enclosures built for them. 
 
Q21.  Exactly which panels are to be enclosed? It calls out “Nitrox Supply Panels” which we believe to be the 
“Nitrox Bank Panel”? 
 
A21  All panels on the exterior of the building shall have enclosures built for them. 
 
Q22.  Does this include the “MK16 O2 Charging Manifold” and sink? 
 
A22.  The contractor shall provide the MK-16 Oxygen Charging Panel and MK-16 O2 Charging Manifold as shown 
in Figure 7.  A new sink for the charging manifold shall also be required. The sink for charging the MK-16 bottles 
shall be sized large enough and deep enough so that the MK16 UBA's Oxygen Bottles shall be able to be submerged 
in water to the neck while being charged. The sink shall include an appropriately sized drain, with drain valve. The 
contractor is responsible for installation of water to the sink, from the building water supply, and plumbing the sink 
drain to the appropriate drain. The sink shall be outfitted with overflow protection that drains into the appropriate 
drain. The sink shall have a means to allow the oxygen bottles to be simultaneously secured with their restrainers 
that shall be installed on their individual flex hoses. 
 
Q23.  Will the existing Inner Lock FES hose, ball valves and nozzle be reused? 
 
A23.  The existing valves shall be overhauled to "As-New" condition and the existing FES hose shall be replaced 
"In-Kind" to the existing hoses. 
 
Q24.  Clarify 2 or 3 monitors required? 
 
A24.  3.2.24.1 (3) call for two (2) 20" diagonal monitors and one (1) 50" diagonal monitor. 
 
Q25.  What is the quantity of viewports? 
 
A25.  There are six (6) viewports. 
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Q26.  It does not appear there is a requirement for post painting gas analysis of the chamber interior? Please 
confirm. 
 
A26.  Gas Samples will be required IAW SS521-AK-HBK-010, entitled " CLEANING AND GAS ANALYSIS 
FOR DIVING APPLICATIONS HANDBOOK." 
 
Q27.  Item a. under “The following will be evaluated on all proposals:” indicates the participation of SBs in terms of 
the total value of the acquisition, including options. However, the second Item a. under “The following will be 
evaluated on proposals submitted by Large Business firms:” with the proposed goals being “…expressed as a 
percentage of total subcontracted values.” Please clarify Small Business participation (i.e., total value of acquisition 
vs. subcontracted values). 
 
A27.  Attachment E calculates SB participation based on the Total Subcontracted values.   
 
 
The close date for submission of proposals is not changed as a result of this Amendment 02. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


